

Education

- Master of Public Administration. Cornell University, New York
- Masters of Arts, Economics, Cambridge University, England
- Bachelor of Arts, Mathematics, St. Stephen's College, Delhi, India

Anand Prakash, Chief Investment Officer





Singapore | <a> anand.prakash@blueleafenergy.com



Summary

Experienced Managing Director with a demonstrated track record in private equity investing in the environmental industry. Led identification, structuring, closing and managing private equity transactions across the spectrum of sectors as wide as conventional power, renewable energy, water, waste, and logistics. Lived and worked in USA, Hong Kong, and now Singapore over a 25-year career.

Professional Experience

Blueleaf Energy | CIO, January 2023 – Present (Singapore)

• Lead and advance the company's investment strategy, planning, analysis and execution to further accelerate the growth and asset build out of the company.

Asian Century Advisors | Managing Partner, 2019 - 2022 (Singapore)

- Provide Senior Advisory services to marque private equity investors building or scaling platforms to deploy capital in renewable energy, waste, water and the broader climate space in Asia.
- Key clients include: Temasek Holdings & EQT Partners, Macquarie Capital & Encourage Capital.

Asia Climate Partners | Managing Direct, 2015 - 2019 (Hong Kong)

- Led US\$ 160 million structured equity transaction in Skeiron, a new wind power platform in India. ACP committed US\$ 50 MM. Successfully exited investment with realized US\$ IRR ~25%.
- Led US\$ 170 million structured equity transaction for Avaada, one of the fastest growing solar platforms in India, with three leading international investors investing \$110 million.
- Invited by the Government of India to panel of leading investors and presented recommendations on India solar power financing issues directly to the Prime Minister Narendra Modi.

FE Clean Energy Group | Partner & Managing Director, 2003 - 2015 (Singapore)

 Started Asia operations and grew business to managing \$265 million across three funds raised from investors as diverse as multilateral institutions, bilateral institutions, European pension funds and Japanese strategic investors with enterprise value of Asian portfolio of US\$1.7 billion.

Sithe Energies, Inc (Acquired by Blackstone Group) | Pimcipal and Vice President, 2001 - 2003 (New York City)

The Costal Corporation | Regional Managing Director, 1994 - 1999 (Houston, Texas)